From:  Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 12/31/2013 6:44:10 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: GTS Rate Case

I will track it down and get back to you

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:12/31/2013 9:57 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Brown, Carol A."

Subject: Fwd: GTS Rate Case

Just checking....
Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Horner, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com<mailto:TNHc@pge.com>>
Date: December 31, 2013, 9:29:06 AM PST

To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.com>>
Subject: RE: GTS Rate Case

It's A.12-12-013; I haven't seen an AC or ALJ yet, but am checking.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 7:35 PM
To: Horner, Trina

Subject: GTS Rate Case

Do we have an application nbr and ALJ and Commissioner assignment yet ?

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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